CORRESPONDENCE
1/8/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 00129-2025

Hiep Nguyen

From: Hiep Nguyen on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:47 AM

To: ‘Constantine.Lednev@GuggenheimPartners.com’
Subject: RE: Request to be placed on a docket mailing list

Good morning Constantine Lednev,
Per your request, you have been added as an interested person to docket 20250011.

Thank you,

Plkep Ngupen

Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tazllahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: Lednev, Constantine <Constantine.Lednev@guggenheimpartners.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 1:22 PM

To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Request to be placed on a docket mailing list

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon, | would like to be put on the mailing list for the FP&L rate case docket.
Docket : 20250011 - Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company

I am an interested party and would like to receive notifications of documents.

Constantine Lednev
Vice President
North American Power & Ulilities

Guggenheim Partners, LLC
330 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10017

0212.651.0847
Constantine.Lednev@GuggenheimPartners.com

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by copyright and legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this
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email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then
delete the email completely from your system. Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise
unconnected with our business, Guggenheim Securities accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.
Guggenheim Securities, LLC is a broker-dealer registered with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC#: 8-
49107), a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA #: 40638) and a member of the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation, with its main office at 330 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017,
United States of America. Guggenheim Securities International Limited is a private limited company registered
in England and Wales (Company # 06624746) and is authorized and regulated in the United Kingdom by the
Financial Conduct Authority (Firm Ref. No.: 485435), with a registered office and principal place of business at
11-12 Hanover Street, 2nd Floor, London, United Kingdom, W1S 1YQ. Guggenheim Securities Europe Limited
is a private company limited by shares incorporated under the laws of Ireland (Registration # 725743) and is
authorized and regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland (Ref. # C502293), with a registered office and principal
place of business at 7/8 Upper Mount Street, Dublin 2, DO2FT59, Ireland. A copy of Guggenheim Securities
privacy notice can be found at https://www.guggenheimsecurities.com/privacy-policy.






